

# Minutes

### Cabinet

Held at: Zoom - remote meeting

Date Wednesday, 16 September 2020

Present Councillors John Collier, Ray Field, David Godfrey, Mrs Jennifer Hollingsbee (Vice-Chair), David Monk (Chairman), Stuart Peall, Tim Prater, Lesley Whybrow and David Wimble

Apologies for Absence None.

Officers Present: John Holman (Assistant Director of Housing), Amandeep Khroud (Assistant Director), Sue Lewis (Committee Services Officer), Susan Priest (Chief Executive), Charlotte Spendley (Director of Corporate Services), Helen Sudbury (Housing Operations Lead Specialist), Adrian Tofts (Strategy, Policy & Performance Lead Specialist), Lee Walker (Capital and Treasury Senior Specialist) and Jemma West (Committee Service Specialist)

Others Present: Councillor Rolfe (Chairman of Oportunitas).

NOTE: All decisions are subject to call-in arrangements. The deadline for call-in is Friday 25 September 2020 at 5pm. Decisions not called in may be implemented on Monday 28 September 2020.

#### 30. **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest at the meeting.

#### 31. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 22 July 2020 were submitted, approved and signed by the Chairman.

#### 32. Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 - Policy

The report set out the Council's policy on the use of directed surveillance and covert human intelligence sources under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000.

Proposed by Councillor Field, Seconded by Councillor Peall; and

#### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That report C/20/34 be received and noted.
- 2. That the RIPA policy and procedure, set out in appendix 1 to the report be endorsed.

(Voting figures: 9 for, 0 against, 0 abstentions).

#### **REASON FOR DECISION:**

The Cabinet was asked to agree the recommendations, in order to endorse the policy.

#### 33. **Oportunitas Limited - Progress report and Business Plan 2020 - 2022**

The report proposed a Business Plan from the Board of Oportunitas Ltd ("the company") covering its activities through to 31 March 2022. The report also provided a summary of the company's provisional financial outturn position for 2019/20 as well as a trading update for 2020/21. The report is in-line with the requirement contained in the Shareholder's Agreement between the company and the Council.

Proposed by Councillor Monk, Seconded by Councillor Peall; and

#### **RESOLVED**:

- 1. That report C/20/32 be received and noted.
- 2. That the Business Plan for Oportunitas Limited be agreed for the period through to 31 March 2022.

(Voting figures: 7 for, 0 against, 2 abstentions).

#### **REASONS FOR DECISION:**

Cabinet was asked to agree the recommendations because the Shareholder's Agreement between the company and the Council requires a Business Plan to be approved for the next trading period.

#### 34. Vision for the Housing Management Service

The paper outlined the vision for the new Housing Management Service; describing the delivery principles that will provide operational clarity and accountability. The Vision is the long term destination for the Service; the initial work being to ensure the service is built on sound systems, processes and staff

on which the culture and values will be shaped and embedded within the council. The paper considers consultation feedback from the Tenant and Leaseholder Liaison Board and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Proposed by Councillor Godfrey, Seconded by Councillor Collier; and

#### **RESOLVED:**

- 1. That the report be received and noted.
- 2. That the consultation responses from the Tenant and Leaseholder Liaison Board and feedback from Overview and Scrutiny Committee be noted.
- 3. That the amendment to the Vision be noted.
- 4. That the draft Vision for the Housing Management Service be approved.

(Voting figures: 9 for, 0 against, 0 abstention).

#### **REASONS FOR DECISION:**

Cabinet were asked to consider the feedback from the Tenant and Leaseholder Liaison Board and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the minor amendments to the draft Vision for the Housing Management Service and approve the draft document which sets out clear principles of how the Council will operate and manage the Housing Management Service.

## 35. Consultation on changes to Planning Policy and Regulations' by the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government

The Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government (MHCLG) is consulting on 'Changes to the current planning system: Consultation on changes to planning policy and regulations'. The consultation sets out proposed changes to planning guidance and regulations covering: the method for assessing housing numbers; delivering affordable homes through a new First Homes scheme; supporting small- and medium-sized developers; and extension of the Permission in Principle consent regime. The report set out draft comments, which, if approved by Cabinet, would be sent to MHCLG as the council's response to the consultation.

Proposed by Councillor Wimble, Seconded by Councillor Mrs Hollingsbee; and

#### **RESOLVED**:

- 1. That report C/20/33 be received and noted.
- 2. That the draft consultation comments set out in Appendix 1 be approved for submission to MHCLG, with any final amendments or additions agreed by the portfolio holder, in consultation with the Leader.

(Voting figures: 9 for, 0 against, 0 abstentions).

#### **REASONS FOR DECISION:**

That Folkestone & Hythe District Council's views on the consultation are provided to MHCLG so that they can be considered by Government before any changes are introduced.